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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Casa Grande Building is a rectangular structure measuring about 45 feet by

55 feet, built of rock and adobe and covered with white stucco. The basically
flat roof has a center crown running east and west, thereby sloping the roof north
and south to open eaves. The east and west walls extend upward to form parapets
finished in fired brick. Portions of two early chimneys remain in the east wall.

The main entrance is centrally located on the west facade and has two four-panel
doors which open outward and a small 2-light transom. The west facade has two
windows placed symmetrically on either side of the entrance. The north window is
a 2 over 2 light doublehung window and the south is a 2 over 4 light casement win-
dow. The north facade has two openings situated toward the rear, with 2 over 2
1ight doublehung windows. The south facade has two openings,also situated near
the rear, which have been boarded up. Several other earlier openings in both the
north and the south facades have been filled in and stuccoed over.

The interior is composed of a large "L" shaped room on the south and west, and

two smaller rooms (about 12 feet by 15 feet each) in the northeast corner. The
interior walls are also adobe and the large room has 3 posts midway north and
south, running east and west. The posts support the roof structure, apparently
replacing an earlier load bearing adobe wall. The interior walls are plastered,
the ceilings are covered with wallboard, and the flooring is made of wood planking.
In the northeast corner of the small room on the west side is an original fire-
place.

Attached to the rear of the building are several additions. Under a shed roof
sloping to the east are two adobe additions separated by a breezeway. The gables
are infilled with brick, and include vent windows. The north room of this addi-
tion includes the beam structure of an earlier flat mud roof. Attached to these
additions are three early brick additions located to the east and south, and a
later bathroom/toilet.

The original building was a classic Sonoran structure and was symmetrical in plan
with an east-west axis. On each side of a central hall were three rooms divided
by adobe walls. Each room had a chimney and at least the center rooms had corner
fireplaces. The two adobe additions were added very early, and the brick addi-
tions were built prior to 1904. The parapet was stabilized in the 1880's with
fired brick. Much of the north and south parapet was destroyed when the roof

was reworked to provide for eaves. The west facade or front facade once had a
hipped 6-post porch covered with wood shingles. Around 1908, a shed porch was
added to the north facade and covered with corrugated metal. Both porches have
been removed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Casa Grande Building is the oldest building in Clifton, and was built at a time
when Clifton was virtually a tent city. The rock and adobe structure was built near
the confiuence of Chase Creek and the San Francisco River, by Henry Lesinsky, who
helped establish the copper mining industry in the area, and is considered to be the
co-founder of Clifton, along with his brother, Charles.

Henry Lesinsky, a Jewish immigrant from Australia, came to this country in 1858, seek-
ing his fortune in the gold fields of California. After working the panned-out gold
placers for several years, he went to the New Mexico Territory to join his uncle,
Julius Freudenthal, in a venture which would fulfill his dream of finding a bonanza.
The rumors of gold in New Mexico soon were proved fruitless, and Henry and his uncle
established a mercantile business in Las Cruces. During the War Between the States,
they prospered by selling their wares to Federal troops stationed there. Around 1870,
silver was discovered west of Las Cruces, and a town, called Silver City, started up.
Henry went to the new mining town and set up a store. He prospered, as the town grew
to 5,000 inhabitants in a very short time.

By 1872, Henry was again feeling some wanderlust and set off with a man named Robert
Metcalf to search out copper ore, which Metcalf had discovered in an area northwest of
Silver City near a tributary of the Gila River in Arizona territory. After avoiding
Apache Indians and inspecting the ore body of Metcalf's Longfellow Mine, Henry bought
into the mine. Henry's brother Charles, who had been running a successful mercantile
business in Tucson, closed up his store to join his brother.

The mine turned out to be quite successful, after an initial period of uncertainty.

By 1874, a tent city had sprouted and Henry had established a store at the smelter on
Chase Creek, and another store at the Longfellow Mine, 4 miles away. A post office was
established at one of the stores, and Charles became Clifton's first postmaster.

By the mid-1870's Henry was attending the mercantile business, while Charles was in
charge of the mining operation, after buying out Metcalf. One problem that was en-
countered was that due to the porphyritic qualities of the copper ore, very high
smelting temperatures were required. The existing furnace technology brought up by
skilled Mexican furnace men could not handle the high heat. Traditional Mexican fur-
naces were made of adobe block, which melted down too quickly. After several costly
failures, Charles had devised a copper-clad water jacket for the furnaces, eliminating
the problem.

In 1874, Henry Lesinsky built a large adobe building as his residence, and to house
some of his staff. It was called La Casa Grande, because it was built at a time when
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Clifton was composed of mainly tents and small adobe structures, and La Casa Grande, or
Big House, was the most imposing structure in town. It was a well-built house, and its
thick adobe walls would afford protection against Apache raiders in time of emergency,
although no evidence exists to indicate that it was ever needed for this purpose. In
the years after Lesinsky left, several brick additions were added to the rear, and to
the side of the building. One addition, added prior to 1901, created four sleeping
rooms. Between 1901 and 1904, another room was added to the side, and a kitchen was
enlarged at the rear of the house.

In 1878, Lesinsky had a jail built, because with the town increasing in size the way it
was, it was attracting more ruffians. This jail was unusual, because it utilized one
of the numerous caves in the cliffs overlooking the San Francisco River.

In 1882, the Lesinskys sold their holdings in the Longfellow mine group and their
smelter to Frank L. Underwood, an investment broker from Kansas City, for 1.5 million
dollars. This sale included the Lesinskys' house and their stores. From an original
$10,000 investment 10 years earlier, Henry and his brother had found their bonanza.
Henry Lesinsky eventually went to New York City and became an executive officer with
the Columbia Bar Lock Typewriter Company. He died in 1924 in New York.

Underwood sold the Longfellow group 6 months later to the Arizona Copper Company, Ltd.,
of Edinburgh, Scotland. This company worked the mine and smelter for many years, and
eventually sold out to Phelps Dodge Corporation, who currently is operating the mine.

After the Lesinskys sold out, the Casa Grande Building continued to serve many useful
purposes. It remained as a rooming house exclusively until the turn of the century,
when the front portion was converted into offices. M. J. "Judge" Egan, a prominent
Clifton attorney, had his offices located there, while he lived in a house built on
the cliff at the rear of the Casa Grande Building. In 1917, the Arizona Copper Com-
pany donated the Casa Grande Building to the town for use as the YMCA, and the town
Tibrary. At that time the building was equipped with showers, a game room, and a
reading room. From the time it became the YMCA, it served as a public building,
particularly as a meeting hall.

In 1932, the American Legion formed a local Post and occupied the building by consent
of its new owners, Phelps Dodge. During the tenure of the Harold E. Wilson Post 21,
Phelps Dodge donated the electricity for the building. In 1974, the Greenlee County
Historical Society was formed, and Phelps Dodge deeded the building and its land to
the Society.

The Greenlee County Historical Society has made the Casa Grande Building into a museum
and expects to restore the building.
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Verbal Boundary Description:

The Casa Grande Building is situated in the SE%,SE%,NW%, Sect. 30, Twp. 4S,
R 30E, G&SRB&M, Greenlee County, Arizona,

Beginning at a point AC #13, a Clifton survey monument, thence North 18034’
West 186.81 feet; thence North 34021' West 80.23 feet to the true point of
beginning; thence North 55027' East 96.14 feet; thence North 34033' West 10.43
feet; thence North 55027' East 12 feet; thence North 37027' West 63.57 feet;
thence South 55027' West 104.93 feet; thence South 34033' East 73.83 feet to
the point of beginning.




